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From: Paula Isler ':’2 - ?3 1
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2001 3:15 PM G)'é . C
To: Sandy Moses; Nonnye Grant 31 ’
Subject: 001498-TX

I was going through my files and noted that CMS does not reflect payment of
the $100 settlement and shows the company's certificate was cancelled,
effective 2/12/01. Although I now realize that RAR did not receive a copy of
what Admin sent me, CMS/MCD is in error. Admin sent me a copy of the
company's cover letter and check, showing the deposit number/date stamp of

January 31, 2001. A copy is on the way over to RAR so that the records can be
corrected. Sorry for the delay in notifying yocu. Thanks!
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State of Florida

Attn: Fiscal
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. —
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0876 7 X5 50

e Order # PSC-01-0167-AS-TX, Docket #001498-TX
e Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee - TJ317
e Alternative Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee — TX380

Enclosed please find a check from New Edge Network, Inc. d/b/a New Edge Networks in
the sum of $200.00. While I requested that three separate checks be cut, this did not
happen and therefore I detail below what the $200.00 covers.

1. $100.00 is a payment sent to fulfill the obligation of New Edge Networks as a
result of Order #PSC-01-0167-AS-TX in Docket # 001498-TX.

2. $50.00 is New Edge Networks Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment
Fee. The associated report is attached as well.

3. $50.00 is New Edge Networks Alternative Local Exchange Company Regulatory
Assessment Fee. The associated report is attached as well.

Thank you for attention to this matter. I again apologize for any inconvenience this
multiple payment may cause. If you have questions or need any clarification please don’t
hesitate to call me on 360-906-9775.

Penny H. Bewick
Director, Government Affairs
Enclosures

3000 Columbia House Bivd, Suite 106
Vancouver, WA 98661-2969

Phone: 360.693.9009

Fax: 360.693.9997
www.newedgenetworks.com
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State of Florida
Attn: Fiscal
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. —
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0876 7 X5 10

e Order # PSC-01-0167-AS-TX, Docket #001498-TX
e Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee — TJ317
o Alternative Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee — TX380

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
Assessment Fee. The assocxated report is attached as well
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119.07(1)(z), Florida Statutes: Bank account numbers
or debit, charge, or credit card numbers given to an
agency for the purpose of payment of any fee or debt
50000 - Eitrerarare fbe ~;"_‘3-1 owing are confidential and exempt frem subsection IO b :
000 .Awu LEe Feen 1 and s.24(a), Art. 1 of the State Constitution . . . R
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eed e 3000 Columbija House(BIvd., Suite 106 - s
VancouveB, rV\V@(\ ﬁ_98661 -2969 NATE $ /1 /
PERIOD COVERED: =PCS i
01/01/2000 TO ji 12001 ———/vIALS
12/31/2000 D14 - Initials of Preparer —K’K’—
Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed

MLW LT, . 2000 Columbra, Hause Rivd, Suide 10t _\Ia.ncauu.n‘%_tdﬁ.
( of Company) (Address) {City/Sta
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. FLORIDA *. -+~ ' 70 o0 L3 sUN¥'Lg T o N
LINE NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION GROSS OPERATING REVENUE lNTRASTATE REVENUE
1. Long Distance Services $ $
2. Access Services
3. Private Line Services 4a, ugd, 34
4. Leased Facilities & Circuits Services
5. Miscellaneous Services \4, 59, 60
6. TOTAL Telephone Services $ 4, u%x3, 84 $__\d, 590,00
7. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies* A
(see "2. Fees" on back) ( ) ( % )
8. TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation A\d, 596,00
9. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.0015) 1. %9
10. Penaity for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) i
11, Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) . L —
12, TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ - 31,89

*  These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable.
AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS$50’

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS
CA) Facilities-Based Carrier () Reseller ( ) Call Aggregator
( ) Alternate-Operator Service () Rebiller ( ) Other:

BILLING INFORMATION ”
Complete below if billing agent if other than yourself.

1800, Bl AVarzss
Seattle, WARH
" !

119. 07(1)(z) Florida Statutes Bank account numbers
or debit, charge, or credit card numbers given to an
agency for the purpose of payment of any fee or debt
owing are confidential and exempt from subsection (1)
and s.24(a), Art. 1 of the State Constitution . . .
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LINE NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION * © - ™! R GROSS OPERATING REVENUE“'“" e L """NTRASTATE‘REVENUE

R F e Ty oy TRy T

L. Basic Local Services $ - §
2. Long Distance Services (IntraLATA only)** : !
3. Access Services i N i
4. Private Line Services A, Ug3. 84 S
5. Leased Facilities & Circuits Services
6. Miscellancous Services Al 1 WL VAN
Teipatigy - Jimhe .
' mh at Uyt
. TOTAL REVENUES $ S Jo
8. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies* (see "2, Fees" on back) e v HMRARTT
9. Net Intrastate Operating Revenue for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation (Line 7 less Line 8) . ’ '\‘t_-{ ) ‘ggg.‘ ,'(Q' (Q o
10.  Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 9 by 0.0015) _ayv.89
11. Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) -
12. Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Fajlure to File by Due Date" on back)
13. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE .3 __ 3l 3‘\
. r vt IS ST PEAS B
* These amounts must be intrastate_only and must be verifiable. el ST

** Other long distance revenue must be listed on the Interexchange Regulatory Assessment Fee Reurn. = - L
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AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE, S, $50

UL 34 ALERRY 71, o s
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